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RE: NTSB request for NDR check

Subalusky, Frank (NHTSA) [EEEEEEEE

Mon 2/10/2020 11:39 AM

To: Collins Dennis_

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dennis,

NDR investigated:

NDR could not find a driver pointer in PDPS for somebody named either-or-with

the date of birth provided.

Hope this helps,
Frank




From: Collins Dennis_

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Subalusky, Frank (NHTSA)_

Subject: NTSB request for NDR check
Frank —

I hope things are well over at NHTSA. I just realized I never asked for an NDR check on the driver in
one of our cases. Here's his information:

DOD S
DL: CA Class "B" CDL | R

The NTSB case is Bryce Canyon City, UT, HWY19MHOI12. It involves a commercial driver (this
individual) losing control of his vehicle, causing it to roll, resulting in the deaths of 4 passengers. The
crash happened on 9/20/19.

Thanks,
Dennis
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